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To: Preston McKay 03.19.14
M3A Architecture PLLC
4880 McWillie Circle
Jackson, Ms 39206

From: Pete Willis
Tyler Construction Group
203 W. Beacon Street
Philadelphia, MS 39350

RE: Madison County Circuit Courthouse

Mr. McKay,

As we discussed in the pre-construction, there are circumstances that might arise that would
cause delays in the construction schedule. We and the owner are working on these issues together and
want to track these so no confusion will arise. We wish to continue a great working relationship. Our
original timeline will be affected by these delays so we are requesting days to be added
to the construction schedule.

Respectfully,

Pete Willis
Tyler Construction Group
Project Manager



